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U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington, D.C. 20535

June 1, 2018

MR. JOHN GREENEWALD JR.
SUITE 1203

27305 WEST LIVE OAK ROAD
CASTAIC, CA 91384

FOIPA Request No.: 1406597-000
Subject: MCCULLAR, CHARLES
(JANUARY 1975)

Dear Mr. Greenewald:

Records responsive to your request were previously processed under the provisions of the
Freedom of Information Act. Enclosed is one CD containing 39 pages of previously processed documents
and a copy of the Explanation of Exemptions. This release is being provided to you at no charge.

Please be advised that additional records potentially responsive to your subject may exist. If this
release of previously processed material does not satisfy your information needs for this request, you may
request an additional search for records. Submit your request by mail or fax to — Work Process Unit, 170
Marcel Drive, Winchester, VA 22602, fax number (540) 868-4997. Please cite the FOIPA Request Number
in your correspondence.

For your information, Congress excluded three discrete categories of law enforcement and national
security records from the requirements of the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA). See 5 U.S. C. § 552(c)
(2006 & Supp. IV (2010). This response is limited to those records subject to the requirements of the FOIA.
This is a standard notification that is given to all our requesters and should not be taken as an indication that
excluded records do, or do not, exist.

For questions regarding our determinations, visit the www.fbi.gov/foia website under “Contact Us.”
The FOIPA Request Number listed above has been assigned to your request. Please use this number in all
correspondence concerning your request.

You may file an appeal by writing to the Director, Office of Information Policy (OIP), United States
Department of Justice, Suite 11050, 1425 New York Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C. 20530-0001, or you
may submit an appeal through OIP's FOlAonline portal by creating an account on the following web
site: https://foiaonline.regulations.gov/foia/action/public/home. Your appeal must be postmarked or
electronically transmitted within ninety (90) days from the date of this letter in order to be considered timely.
If you submit your appeal by mail, both the letter and the envelope should be clearly marked “Freedom of
Information Act Appeal.” Please cite the FOIPA Request Number assigned to your request so it may be
easily identified.

You may seek dispute resolution services by contacting the Office of Government Information
Services (OGIS) at 877-684-6448, or by emailing ogis@nara.gov. Alternatively, you may contact the FBI's
FOIA Public Liaison by emailing foipaquestions@fbi.gov. If you submit your dispute resolution
correspondence by email, the subject heading should clearly state “Dispute Resolution Services.” Please
also cite the FOIPA Request Number assigned to your request so it may be easily identified.
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Enclosure(s)

Sincerely,

David M. Hardy 3

Section Chief,

Record/Information
Dissemination Section

Information Management Division
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EXPLANATION OF EXEMPTIONS
SUBSECTIONS OF TITLE 5, UNITED STATES CODE, SECTION 552

(A) specifically authorized under criteria established by an Executive order to be kept secret in the interest of national defense or foreign
policy and (B) are in fact properly classified to such Executive order;

related solely to the internal personnel rules and practices of an agency;

specifically exempted from disclosure by statute (other than section 552b of this title), provided that such statute (A) requires that the
matters be withheld from the public in such a manner as to leave no discretion on issue, or (B) establishes particular criteria for withholding
or refers to particular types of matters to be withheld;

trade secrets and commercial or financial information obtained from a person and privileged or confidential;

inter-agency or intra-agency memorandums or letters which would not be available by law to a party other than an agency in litigation with
the agency;

personnel and medical files and similar files the disclosure of which would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy;

records or information compiled for law enforcement purposes, but only to the extent that the production of such law enforcement records
or information ( A') could reasonably be expected to interfere with enforcement proceedings, ( B ) would deprive a person of a right to a
fair trial or an impartial adjudication, ( C) could reasonably be expected to constitute an unwarranted invasion of personal privacy, (D)
could reasonably be expected to disclose the identity of confidential source, including a State, local, or foreign agency or authority or any
private institution which furnished information on a confidential basis, and, in the case of record or information compiled by a criminal law
enforcement authority in the course of a criminal investigation, or by an agency conducting a lawful national security intelligence
investigation, information furnished by a confidential source, ( E ) would disclose techniques and procedures for law enforcement
investigations or prosecutions, or would disclose guidelines for law enforcement investigations or prosecutions if such disclosure could
reasonably be expected to risk circumvention of the law, or ( F) could reasonably be expected to endanger the life or physical safety of any
individual;

contained in or related to examination, operating, or condition reports prepared by, on behalf of, or for the use of an agency responsible for
the regulation or supervision of financial institutions; or

geological and geophysical information and data, including maps, concerning wells.
SUBSECTIONS OF TITLE 5, UNITED STATES CODE, SECTION 552a
information compiled in reasonable anticipation of a civil action proceeding;

material reporting investigative efforts pertaining to the enforcement of criminal law including efforts to prevent, control, or reduce crime
or apprehend criminals;

information which is currently and properly classified pursuant to an Executive order in the interest of the national defense or foreign
policy, for example, information involving intelligence sources or methods;

investigatory material compiled for law enforcement purposes, other than criminal, which did not result in loss of a right, benefit or
privilege under Federal programs, or which would identify a source who furnished information pursuant to a promise that his/her identity
would be held in confidence;

material maintained in connection with providing protective services to the President of the United States or any other individual pursuant
to the authority of Title 18, United States Code, Section 3056;

required by statute to be maintained and used solely as statistical records;
investigatory material compiled solely for the purpose of determining suitability, eligibility, or qualifications for Federal civilian
employment or for access to classified information, the disclosure of which would reveal the identity of the person who furnished

information pursuant to a promise that his/her identity would be held in confidence;

testing or examination material used to determine individual qualifications for appointment or promotion in Federal Government service
he release of which would compromise the testing or examination process;

material used to determine potential for promotion in the armed services, the disclosure of which would reveal the identity of the person
who furnished the material pursuant to a promise that his/her identity would be held in confidence.

FBI/DOJ
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fnril 6, 1976

-

donorablse Willian L. Scobtt
United States 3enoke
Yashingbon, D, €. 20518
Dpar Senator Scoti:

Your lettor wlith encloaures to the Danartooent af

b6
Justice romarding your interoe nfcives i b7C
relullor., on honnlf of his

e * wWas Lb
GICTrOU G0 LOLS ouraan on .aren 25, 1876. e

Yo have begn made awars of the disaprearance of
r, VMeCullor, arnd I have requested that ve be furnished yith his
full nare, exdet date and nlace of birth, and deserivniive duta,
sa That a thorough scarch of our records san be made and 2 migo-
ing peraon notice placcd in the filces of our Identifigntion
vivisicon. Thais notice will provide for advising you of the
receipt of any futurce Information.

The FBI hzs no authority to iavestipgabe missing
nersons unloss thers 1s evidensce to indieate a2 Tldnaplng hesn
talken place. In thozse instances, we would promntlyr enter the
case under praesunmntlve provicion or in cascg such as the Janes
ifloffa matbor, we have entered the lovestication beesuse there
is an lndiecation that Foderal statutes othor than midnaping,
such ag oxtordtlon, may have been violatoed,

Tour enclosures are belinm retuvned.

E{fﬂ}?fgf{iiyg{) E&P&PQ kgij?()XRn Sincerely yours,

CORDS

Qt M- ‘Kei!uy

/7L7 Bﬂl&l}i }?IIJEQ Claréxce 13s Helley ESC

9

Assoc. Dir. ——

%wAgf“- 1 - Office of Legislative Affairs - Enc. (l4) Copy of inc & its
Jper#0v—  ones & Mail Control Slip. By 0-6 Routing Slip on same date.
Admin,

Comp- &5t — 1 — Office of Congressional Affairs (For info) Enc. (3)--Copy of
feacem_ 4 ine & its enclosures.

Gen. ,lnv “—‘;‘-\‘,/ : i F

:"“‘\ = NOTE: (See page 2}) MAILED 10

In':li ;CI} 293 ‘ % @
Laboratory A :ps

Plcn.?Evnl.- (6) Ny ,IQ APR 6 1976 T /f N
e - /gyg;- ; - URN TO/IDEAT, -
:7:;.22:7;{ ngﬁ' ' } P p Mf‘i | TR AP TR0 SS’N R N F ”.E ,/
o-.,emr‘?.c‘y__ rLRGQQ TELETYPE UNIT [ ROOM Yoo/ o

Sircctor

Inelosures (2)--Copy of letter to Senator Scott from

& a summary sheet re investigation of IP.




Honorable ¥William L. Scott

HOTE: TUnable to identify MP by name only, who was reported
missing 2-~1-75, after leaving Eugene, OR, to take a bus/

hiking trip to Crater Lale National Park on 1-29-75 and did not
return. Additional descriptive data requested in our letter to
Cong Fisher on same date. Div 6 consulted re above reference to

Hoffa. Also, no record of prior request for Bureau assistance
in thils matter per Div 6.

-




IAPORTANT - Please Read

The attached maii has been charged {0 your office for .
appropriate action. i it is necessary to fa;gzaga else:»
where, advise the Office of Congress.zonal Affairs,
extension 4510, 'IMPERATIVE: Copies pf any
memoranda, lettérs, or draiis for the s%pature cffh
Justice Department officials must be furnished to ine

' Office of Congrossicnal Affairs. Also, @ coDy of any

letters to the concerned Congressman, Senator, 0¥
conatituent concerning this matier ghould be furnished
to the Office of Legislative Aifairs, Department og
Justize, slopg with the original yellow referral slip.

Ehp o,y
oy
o

>

~apye

¥

L

Assoc. Dir.
Dep. AD Adm. _
Dep. AD |nv.

_Asst. Dir.:

Admin,
Comp. Syst.,
Ext. Affairs _

Files & Com., __

Intell.
Laboratory

Legal Coun. ___
Plan.& Eval. ___

s Spec. Inv.

Training
felephone Rm. __
irector Sec’y ____




i Attorney General of the United States

.
s b ow = - . P
e g . ¢ % «
JAMES 0. EASTLAND: MISS., CHAIRMAN

JOHN/L..MC CLELEAN, ARK., ROMAN L. HRUSKA, NEBR,
PHILIE A, HART, MICH. HIRAM L. FONG, HAWAII
EDWARD M. KENNEDY, MASS. HUGH SCOTT, PA.
BIRCH BAYH, IND, rg:'m §M NS
QUENTIN N, BURDICKY'N.' DAK. 5 Bavries Aot MATHlAS IR..MD,, ,D .
ROBERT C, BYRD, W. VA, " WILLIAM L. SCOTT, VA, !c { b ,%-f { ’5 {
JOHN V. TUNNEY, CALIF. e aies enaie
JAMES ABOUREZK, S. DAK.
= PETER M. STOCKETT COMMITTEE ON THE JUDICIARY

CHIER COUNSEL “"2&‘“""‘“ ‘S"Ef a % 9?% WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510
pEPT.OF JUSTICE

1L ROCH
HAOROM

March 22, 1976

The Honorable Edward Levi

Department of Justice
Washington, D. C. 20530

Dear Mr., Levi:
The enclosed lettér and fact sheet from my constituent,

[ | are self-
explanatory.

If it is posgible within the rules i of
the Department, g favorable response ’col ire-
vest for assi ce from the FBI with hif search for|[ |
Charles W, McC

\ “GH 40/'@?

Sincerely,

B “
With kind personal regards, Mﬁ' 23m APR % 1976 "

OFF!CE 0*- LEGIS

{="¥aD. BU. OF INV,
- UL?A!‘JMI{.N’ Cr .EUQHL: lﬁ :

WLS:nls K
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 March 15, 1976

Hon. William Scott
© U. S. Senate
Washington, D.C. 20510

Dear Mr. Scott:

I would like to enlist your services in helping me to obtain Federal

assistance in my continuing search to ascertain what happened to[::::]
Charles W. McCullar, who has been missing in Oregon since

anuary 1975. '

When Charles was initially reported as a missing person to all law

- enforcement agencies in Eugene, Oregon on 1 February 1975, the Oregon N
State Police, assisted by other agencies and groups, initiated an :
investigation which to date has revealed no information which would
indicate what has happened to Charles, The Federal Bureau of Investi-
gation on two occasions has indicated that it has no authority to enter
cases of missing persons.  You can imagine mv surprise while in Oregon
searching for clues] |I picked up -a newspaper
and read that the FBI, as well as other Federal agencies, were engaged
in a search for a missing person -~ James Hoffa.

'My first reaction to this situation was a- feeling of indignation, how-
- ever, after returning home to Virginia aid giving much thought to the
situation, the indignation turned to determination when' I decided that
the McCullar farily would pursue-all avenues available to receire the
same magnitude of Federal assistance as was afforded the Hoffa family.

Realizing of course, that I do not have thé mowledge of Tederal
‘statutes or intra-workings of the Federal Government, L decided to ask
our elected officials to help in this serious matter.

. L am anclosing a brief summacy of the activities that have transpired
in this matter so you will be aware of the situation at this date.

_* Your expeditious cooperation in this.matter is appreciated.

« Sincerely,

b6
b7C
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- investigation is needed.
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JJml_ZQ_Januaxx_lQJS, Charles W, McCullar left the apartment of| I
in Eugene, Oregon, to -take a bus/hiking txrip to Crater

Lake National Park to take photographs of the Jake and surrounding area.

He planned to return to Eugene on 31 January 1975. When he had not b6’

returned by 1 February 1975, |notified all law enforcement L
agencies in Fugene that he was missing. The Oregon State Police notified

the news media, and posted photos in bus stations to the south of Eugene.

On 10 February 1975, i |notified us. I arrived in Klamath Falls,

Oregon on 11 February 1975 to correlate all pcrsonal information and to

get all information p0331ble. :

" The original thought of the State Police was that Charles changed his
‘dtinerary without notifying anyone. Knowing that Charles was a responsible
young man who had stayed in contact with us during his trip through Texas,
Arizona aund Oregon, we immediately rejected this idea, The prevalent
theory by all was that Charles was a victim of the heavy snows and cold
weather. Although doubtful of this, because he had knowledge of snow,
survival techniques and hlS equipment was very good, we had no evidence

to the conLrary. . »

Crater Lake officials arranged to fly the lake and road areas surrounding

the lake, State Police flew from Roseburg to Diamond Lake, and I flew all

of these areas myself, I traveled to various places leaving pictures and
interviewed various persons who had seen hikerxrs and picked up hikers but
discarded all these leads, except for two pexrsons who had seen a hiker on

the road from Roseburg on 29 January but could not make positive identificationm.
At that time, results were negative so I decided to return home, leaving °
further investigation in the hands of the State Police, to wait for the

- snow to melt so I could return and make a more thorough search. Subsequent

to my leaving, the State Police interviewed a logger who had given a young
man who's description fits, a ride to within 20 .miles of Crater Lake
Entrance Road, on the morning of 30 January 1975.

During the ensuing five months we mailed circulars with photographs to -
approximately 86 perrons who were registered at Diamond Lake Lodge, a year
round resort which is located on the route from Roseburg to Crater Lake.
Ho leads were produced from these. "The police interviewed numerous
persons, who as a result of the media coverage, called to state they had
seen or given a ride to hikers., The Cascade Rescue Emergency Service
teams searched the area extensively by snowmobile, and the Crater Lake
staff on more than one occasion searched the lake area by skis, snowmobile,
flying and hiking. None of these searches produced any positive results,
"In July 1975 I returned to Oregon where I hiked, flew and drove over the
area for over three weeks without any positive results, After xeturning
home. and reviewing the information.contained in the police reports that
we possess, plus maps of the areas searched and the inténsity of these
searcheés without finding any signs of equipment we concluded that Charles
.was not the victim of foul weather but rather a victim of foul play. We
have relayed our feelings to the Superintendent of the Oregon State Police,
‘however, as of this date the only dction that has been taken, that we are
‘aware of is that the state police have again turned to the media. for
assistance. Although we are deeply appreciative of all these efforts, it
is hard for us to think that a person or persons involved in a crime would"
turn themselves over to the police. This- is why we believe a more thorough

+
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oy— T '
/ lionorable Joseph L. Pisher
vy, Lember of Congress
ﬁZ/ 809 Viest Ercad Dtrect
( a\\\ﬁ Falls Church, Virginia 22046

Dear Congressman Fishers
N

e

On tareh 2%, 1976, I received your cornmue-
nication with enclosurcs regardine your Interest in
Jdocating ., Chaprles Y, UcCulisw. on hehalf of

b6
bic

Onn the basis of the data given, there docs
not appear to have been a violation of a Federal statute
dAthin cur Jurisdicetion; however, if we can be furnished
with %r. !leCullar's full name, exact date and place of
birth and descriptive data, we 17ill be nleagsed {o make a
seareh of our records for information of value. Ab that
time, a migsing person notice will be placed in the files
of our Identification Division to provide for notifyinm
you of the regeipt of any future information.

The FBI has no authority to investirate misaing
persong unless there is evidonce to indleante a kidnaping
nas taken place. In those Iinstances, we would promptly
enter the ease under presurptive provision or in cases
auch as the Jamzes Hoffa matter, ve have entercd the Inves~
tipation beecause there 1s an indleation thot Federal
statutes other than kldnaping, suech as extortlon, may have
been violated.

¥ losures belng retur r
our enclosu % are belng i?w‘Rgiﬁj[) Eﬁ)
* MAILED 10 Sincerely R@Es 6 DS
C. M Kellsy ‘&E LE
APR 6 1976 , / Tl
' Clarence 1. Xeo JQNXP££§&

£BI | o6 i Hgl K
Assoc. Dir. ——— A ERA "”‘“&; D“rlector ............ qg ‘\-
Eiiﬁﬁ?; : )--Copy of letter to Congressman Fisher from ¢
Asst. Dira: & a summary sheet re investigation of MP. b7C
Admin. _.
et 1 - Office of Congressional Affairs (For info) Enc. (3)--
Files & Com.

Copy of incoming & its enclosures.

Gen. Iny. .

SN
e T NOTE: (See page 2.)
Intell. §

et h JPT.
Laoboratory ——— . k AI-I :ﬁsm

2 B
e — (%)5”9 W’?} FETRIITDE.

3, .
Lo St st Eb/ 2 MiSS) (FLE
mms SS'YM'AY M%L@?%M TELETYPE UNIT ] R09

Training

% GPO 11975 O - 569-490




Honorable

return.

Div.

Joseph L. Fisher

NOTE: TUnable to identify I?P by name only, who was reported
missing 2/1/75 after leaving Eugene, OR to take a bus/hiking
trip to Crater Lake National Park on 1/29/75 and did not
6 consulted re above reference to Hoffa.
no record of prior request for Bureau assistance & no active

Also,

investigation considered per Div. 6.
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- U.S.HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES Pl Bxt, Affairs

- WASHINGTON, D.C. & Gen. Inv,
Ident. ...

Ingpection
Intell, .......
Laboratory
Legal Coun,
P& E

Bee, Mgmb, e

The attached Iletter is sent for your %ggfmi‘;v
consideration. Please look into the questions ] 7 Telephone Rm "
raised and forward me the necessary information ‘ }:kld"; 4 rortor Sed'y,
for reply.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely

& Joseph L. Fisher

Member of Congress
Tenth District, Virginia

PLEASE REPLY TO:

"

809 West Broad Street
Falls Church, Virginia 22046

a
cwAarles . Melull e
C parclesiila Cul lne, PR115
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March 15, 1976

_ . i
Hon. Joseph L. Fisher AN

"U.S. House of Representatives a ,
_Washington, D.C. 20515 - ; V;;”j;¢«4>

Dear Mr. Fisher: o ' ‘ {§Zﬁ -/3}2%}Zj§;( LC\\;7

T would like to enlist your services in helping’ me/fo obtain Federal

assistance in my con ing search to ascertain what happened to
Charles W. HcCui‘ ar, who has been missing in Oregon since
30 January 1975.

When Charles was initially reported as a missing person to all law
enforcement agencies in Eugene, Oregon on 1 February 1975, the Oregon

State Police, assisted by other agencies and groups, initiated an

investigation which to date has revealed no information which would
indicate what has happened to Charles. The Federal Bureau of Investi-

gation on two occasions has indicated that it has no authority to enter

cases of missing persons, You cap imagine my surprise while in Oregon

searching for clues

I picked up a newspaper

and read that the FBIL, as well as other Federal agencies, were engaged

in a search for a missing person -- James -Hoffa.

My first reaction to this situation was a feeling of indignation,
ever, after returning home to Virginia and giving much thought to

situation, the indignation turned to determination when I decided

the McCullar family would pursue all avenues available to receive

same magnitude of Federal assistance as was afforded the Hoffa family.

"Realizing of couise,.that I do not have. the kncwledge of Federal

how-

thet
that
the

statutes or intra-workings of the Federal Government, I decided to ask

~our elected officials to help in this serious matter.

.1 am enclosing a brief summary of the activities that have transpired

in this matter so you will be aware of the situation at this date.

Your expeditious cooperation in this matter is- appreciated.

- Sincerely,

w‘_

Encl

o EHCLOSURE,

monfal G‘%

g 33

a———

b6
bic




- o, . .
.
PP Y v, . E
e ¥ ~ .

. . On 2% January 1975, Charles W, McCullar left the apartment. of
1a

a friend in Eugene, Oregon, to take a bus/hiking trip to Crater .

e National Park to take photographs of the lake and surrounding area. NN
He planned to return to Eugene on 31 January 1975. WwWhen he had not - \Zigcﬁ
returned by 1 February 1975, notified all law enforcement ' ]
agéncies in Eugene that he was missing. The Oregon State Police notified

the news media, and posted photos in bus stations to the south of Eugene.
On 10 February 1975, i notified us. I arrived in Klamath Falls,

Oregon on 11 Tebruary 1975 to correlate ail personal information and to
‘get all 1nformatlon possible.

The orlglnal thought of the State Police was that Charles changed his
itinerary without notifying anyone, Knowing that Charles was a responsible
young mén who had stayed in contact with us during his trip through Texas,
Arizona and Oregon, we immediately rejected this idea. The prevalent
theory by all was that Charles was a victim of the heavy snows and cold
weather, Although doubtful of this, because he had knowledge of snow,
survival techniques and his equipment was very good we had no evidence -
to the contrary.

Crater Lake officials arranged to fly the lake and road areas surrounding
T AR the lake, State Police flew from Roseburg to Diamond Lake, and I flew all
=7, of these areas myself. I traveled to various places leaving pictures and
" interviewed various persons who had seen hikers and picked up hikers but
" discarded all these leads, except for two persons who had seen a hiker on
the road from Roseburg on 29 January but could not make positive identification,
‘At that time, results were negative so I decided to return home, leaving
further investigation in the hands of the State Police, to wait for the
snow to melt so I could return and make a more thorough search. Subsequent
"to my leaving, the State Police interviewed a loggér who had given a young
man who's description fits, a ride to within 20 miles of Crater Lake
Entrance Road, on the morning of 30 January 1975.

-During the ensuing five months we mailed circiulars with photographs to
approximately 86 persons who were registered at Diamond Lake Lodge, a year ;
round resort which is located on the route from Roseburg #o Crater Lake, :
No leads were produced from these. The police interviewed numerous
persons, who as a result of the media coverage, called to state they had
seen or given a ride to hikers., The Cascade Rescue Emergency Service
teams searched the area extensively by snowmcbile, and the Crater Lake
staff on more than one occasion searched the lake area by skis, snowmobile,
flying and hiking. None of these searches produced any positive results,

In July 1975 I returned to Oregon where I hiked, flew and drove over the
area for over three weeks without any positive results. After returning
home and reviewing the information contained in the police reports that

we possess, plus maps of the areas searched and the intensity of these
searches without finding any signs of equipment we concluded that Charles
was not the victim of foul weather but rather a victim of foul play. We
have relayed our feelings to the Superintendent of the Oregon State Police,
however, as of this- date the only action that has been taken, that we are
aware of is that the state police have again turned to the nedia for
assistance. Although we are deeply appreciative of all these efforts, it

-is hard for us to think that a person or persons involved in a crime would
turn themselves over to the police. This is why we belleve a more thorough

- investigation is needed,

; gy




Assoc. Dir.
Dep. AD Adm. _
Dep. AD Inv.____

Asst, Dir.:
Adm. Serv.
Ext. Affairs
Fin, & Pers.
Gen. Inv.
Ident.
Inspection
Intell.
Laboratory

Legal Coun.
Plan, & Eval. —

Rec. Mgnt.
Spec. Inv.
Training .._.__L
Telephone Rm. .._

i»  Director Sec'y —

"@ﬂéﬁ@ﬁh g{v’ /i//’,,.;/ ~g%

June 14, 1976

Honorable Harry F. Byrd, Jr.
United States Senate
Washington, D. C. 20510

Dear Senator Byrd:

On June 4, 197|.6A_Lm.eim.d4mm_mmu.?ication
enclosing +ha lattar of

5bJUN22 1976

—————

regarding Mr. Charles Wood MeCullar.

A search of our records was made on the basis
of the additional data, but no identifiable information
was disclosed. A missing person notice has been placed
in the files of our Identification Division. You will

receive prompt notification should any information be
forthcoming.

Since there is no indication that a Federal
statute within this Bureau's jurisdiction has been
violated, I regret we can be of no further assistance
in this matter.

Si%fixg&%ayours,

Clarence II. Kelley
Director

1 - Office of Congressional Affairs (For info) Enc. (3)-—
Copy of incoming & its enclosures.

NOTE: No ident info found re MP missing since 1/1975,
while on a bus/hiking trip to Crater Lake Nat'l Park.
Prev corres re MP received from Senator Scott and
Congressman Plsher, Bufile #79-32359. UPN placed
6/10/76. - ‘
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June 1, 1976 S

Vlnifed Diafes Denale

Re: Charles E. McCullar

Ck@ﬁ[@.ﬁ‘s %/@@:Z %/ﬁ,aé&//\;,’

Respectfully referred to:

Mr.

Federal Bureau of Investigation
Congressional Liaison

’QF\;“‘L
REG-36 7 - 3R5 7 “Zj’

Because of the desire of this‘office to be

responsive to all inquiries and communications,
your consideration of the attached is

requested. Your findings and views, in
duplicate form, alxxgxiRxoetxrxefxibe

™ r?efgmm;tg, will be appreciated by
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May 21, 1976

Honorable .Harry F. Byrd, Jr.
United States Senate §
Washington, D. C. 20510 !

|
Dear Senator Byrd: |
|

Thank you for your letter of April 8, 1976 with enclosed reply from
Mr. Clarence Kelley, regarding your inquiry on our behalf.

Your interest in this situation is deeply appreciated. We regret that |
we have not acknowledged your letter sooner, however, the nature of the
reply from Mr. Kelley was such that we requlred add1t10na1 time for i
further thought. }

We were very disappointed that the Federal Bureau of Investigation i
could not enter our search for Charles on a presumptive basis, however, E
we found Mr. Kelley's letter both informative and interesting. ‘

In response to Mr. Kelley's request, enclosed are descriptive data on . ‘
- Charles. The Eugene, Oregon and Alexandria, Virginia offices of the i

Bureau were contacted 15 months ago with regard| Hisappearance,
unfortunately we were not informed on those occasions that this data b6
could be entered into the Bureau's Identification Files. We are also b7¢C

distressed by the fact that the Oregon State Police apparently have
never requested a check of missing persons from, nor listed descriptive
data with, the FBI in Portland, Oregon.

This inaction further substantiates the fact that the Oregon State

Police have not conducted, and do not intend to conduct, a thorough
investigation into the disappearance of Charles. Adding this to other
untimely action on their part, we believe that there has been a violation
of constitutional rights under Article 4, Section 2 of, and the 1l4th
Amendment to, the Comstitution of the United States. Other justification
for our belief is contained in Enclosure 2.

Charles and as United States citizens, we believe that we

have- the rlght to a thorough investigation of this matter -and we “feel

the same as ThOmas Jefferson when he - expressed the Hope :that the eommon. . = 7 !
man would never allow ‘the- Government to‘dlsregard his’ rlghts,-ﬂ:.i" T "

C Mr. Kelley's" Ietter assured us that the FBL W111 not 1nv€st1gate thlS
matter. Our communications with the Oregon State Police indicates
that they do not intend to furthér actively investigate this matter,

- ~

ENGLOSEE 7
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and we know of no other Agency from which we could request investigative r
Since we are determined to get a thorough investigatiom,

we are asking you to assist us in obtaining Federal funding for a

thorough investigation through the private sector.

assistance.

Senator William L. Scott and Congressman Joseph L. Fisher are aware
of this matter, if you desire to coordinate with them on this request.

Your continued interest is appreciated.

2 Encl

Sincerelv,

bé
b7cC
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Name ; Charles Wood McCullar ('Chuck')

Date of birth: July 20, 1955

Place of birth: Walter Reed Army Hospital, Washington, D.C.
Social Security Number: 226-88-6683

Medical history:

'"Green stick" fracture of collar bone at age three

Tonsillectomy & adenoidectomy at -age &4 1/2

Fall from playground equipment at age 3, resultant calcium deposit
with permanent loss of hair in small area at back of head, near
base of skull,

Fall at age four, requiring stitches with permanent scar approximately
1 inch long near crown of head.

Physical description:
height: 6' 3"
Weight: approximately 150 pounds
blue eyes
brown, shoulder length, curly halr
clean shaven
no visible scars or marks - (scars as noted above)

Last seen wearing:
faded blue jeans
blue down-filled jacket w/hood
hiking boots - orange snow shields
white turtleneck sweater w/red-brown circular design on yoke
perhaps cotton workmens' gloves
possibly green-white stripe ski cap
orange backpack with.tied-on sleeping bag in red cover

éi4u¢// ;%g./




- .. Ttems carried by ’xrles_Wood McCullar at time ’iisappearance

T e pper———

‘ "Everest' #228 {rame backpack - oraunge
"The North Face'' down-filled sleeping bag, dark blue - extra long
blue jeans - Levi - two or three pair
white turtle-neck sweater with brown/red yoke design
Army type wool long underwear bottoms,
underwear - Jockey and Fruit of the Loom
red and blue print bandana kerchiefs
white tank-top shirt with red/blue trim and picture of Mickey Mouse on front
sheet of black plastic, several foot square
boy scout mess kit
folding hunting knife, brass frame, wooden handle, "BUCK" on blade
hand made pocket knife (folding) - see below, actual size
length of cord
several rolls of 35 mm film in black cassettes with white rectangle for

writing on (31m11ar to Kodak 35 mm film except the cases are reusable ,4f

and are refilled with bulk film) . . ) 4;J4f‘
ring of keys - one a Volkswagen key I G B
Nikkormat camera (body #4472211). Vivitar lens (135 mm). e

50 mn F-2 lens (#2273467). ) ’ ‘4*%?
Camera strap 1 1/2" wide, brown and white alternate zig-zag .

tapestry pattern, black leather underside, adjustable length
clip on each end to fasten to camera. Hand made and sold only
in Washington D.C. area.
Vasque Hiker II boots .
5 gt. green nylon .covered Army surplus -tropics water bladder . i
1 set camping silverware (fastens together)
gray .heavy wool hiking socks
black socks with individual toes - toes each a different color

v

gray t-shirt - "Budweiser' on front -_
brown pullover sweater (bought at Wolff, may or may not have their label)size:
M-~long

long sleeved thermal shirt

box of color slides of desert

drivers license

Military dependent I.D. card :

uncashed travelers checks (Bank of America) #25-009-200-097 !
~098 : ‘
-099 i

N —
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Between

February 1, 1975, the date that Charles was reported to the

Oregon State Pollce as missing, and February 10, 1975, the date that

we were

notified of his disappearance ...

The State Police made routine checks such as notifying some of their
other stations, checking by phone with his intended destination, checking
bus stations, and releasing information to the local news media.

During this period, however, they did not check with his home to see if
he had been in contact with his family. Although they had been informed
that he was traveling on a Greyhound bus pass and was in possession of
traveler's checks, the State Police did not attempt to check these

sources

to see if they could determine his route and destimation. The

State Police had used the excuse that they could not start a search

because

they did not know where to search since there was no evidence

that Charles had ever left Eugene. They could have had this evidence had
they made two telephone calls. At a subsequent date, when we became
aware that these sources had not been checked, we contacted the offices

of the Greyhound Bus Lines in San Francisco and was informed that copies
of these passes written in Eugene would come to their office for checking.

However,

these copies are held only until checked, approximately ten days,

and then are destroyed. Although a check was made by Greyhound, the
copies .for January 29, 1975 had already been destroyed.

After some weeks, the State Police determined that Charles had in fact

gone up

Route 138 from Roseburg toward Crater Lake. This determination

was made after interviewing persons who had either seen Charles or given
him a ride, and had called the police as a result of the media coverzage.
There is a curious aspect. Charles was reported to be seen approximately
47 wmiles east of Roseburg at approximately 6:30 P.,M, the day he left

Eugene.

The bus he would have taken from Eugene was due to arrive in

Roseburg at 3:51 P.M, and continue on south. He apparently left the bus
at Roseburg at 3:51 P.M. He was reported seen 47 miles away 2 1/2 hours

later.

Having left the bus route, he was on foot., All reports indicate

.that none of the people who live in the area gave him a 1ift. This

would indicate that whoever gave him a ride was going further up the roaad ...
the direction he was going. So, why would he get out? We have asked the
State Police to investigate this but all indications are that they do not
intend to do so. 1In a letter to the Superintendent of the Oregon State

Police on December-6, 1975 ve expllcltly asked. their Intentions about 5 e
"¢hecking out” people tho Were at Diamond Take=on ‘thé“dates Charles would - )
have<been in that area s HigT TeTUTI, iettel completely 1gnored that part‘

'~of our’ 1eLter. PR : . B oy

We_have

‘the Highést praise for the-Crater-Lake Park Rangers as well as

private groups; such as Cascade Rescue Emergency Search Team and Klamath
County Emergency. Serxrvices for their extensive searches on the ground and
- in the air, .aftexr rthey had been made .aware .0f the disappeararnce. Such -

groups,

-of course, have no authority im a criminal investigation.-

Goawel 2 2/
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It is not in the least unreasonable ‘to assume that a crime was committed
in the disappéavance of Charles. There has not been any investigation
into the probability of that crime. The role the Oregon State Police

have played has consisted primarily of accumulating information given

to them b& private citizens as a result of newspaper, radio and television
coverage. They have not so much as checked to see if any of the people
known to be in the arca where Charles. disappeared have a police record.

We are sure that, were we residents of Oregon, representatives of that
State would have taken a more active interest. This was proven when,
approximately a month after Charles disappeared a private plane with
three Oregonians went down in a storm just south of Diamend Lake, There
were several planes and a helicopter in the air and snowmebiles in the
area as soon as the weather permitted. In our case, after we begged and
pleaded, and after days delay, one plane was sent to search for Charles.
That is not equal protection under the law.

éf/Tw/£7yﬂ?JL
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*Additional facts relating to the disappearance of Charles Wood McCullar which
we believe disprove the assumptions that he voluntarily disappeared and/or that
.he succumbed to the elements in the Crater Lake/Diamond Lake area of Oregon:

1. Before departing Virginia on January 8, 1975, he left his itinerary and
phone numbers with his family.

-~

5. As requested, he was keeping in touch with home -- ,
a. Card mailed from El Paso, Texas while he was' enroute to Yuma, Arizona.
b. Telephone calls on January 16 and 22, 1975 from Yuma, Axizona.

¢. Telephone call on January 27, 1975 from Eugene, Oregon (in the phohe
call he stated he was going to returnm to Yuma, to see a rodeo, prior to going
to Denver, Colorado) . ' '

3. He knew that there would be a $100.00 check awaiting his return to Yuma.
4. Three (3) uncashed travelers checks. S S . .

5. All of his friends knew him to be a reliable person and, without exception,
believe he would never voluntarily disappear. o )

6. On January 30, 1975, snow depths between Stump Lake and Crater Lake ranged

from 24" to 90". Charles could not have gotten far from cleared roads or trails
“unless the snow was frozen over (this is the date he was dropped off:at Stump

Lake by a logger who had given him a ride -- it was a clear day). 2

7. On January 31, 1975, no new snovw fell until afternbon, with 0 to 4" of
snowfall later in the day (this is the day that he would have started back to
Roseburg. Even if he had been able to get off the cleared roads or trails, he
could have returned to these roads or trails with a maximum of only 4" of
additional snow. He had knowledge and equipment to make snowshoes in an
emergency) . ) - '

8. He had excellent equipment (down-filled sleeping bag was comfortable to
~-25° F; down-filled jacket and hood; large sheet of black building plastic to
keep equipment dry; some food, and a minimum of three boxes ‘of matches) .- -

- 9. Had excellent knowledge of hiking and camping, in hot and cold weather;
was an avid hiker, camper and skiier.

o - - W -

- 10. All poséibieﬁaréaévwhere'hégépulﬁﬁﬁdwéjgoﬁé;ye;e:§garchgd<ﬁi§ho@t:?ﬁygf
- evidendé'being:f0quf(this:inciuﬂeSwairplahq;ﬂaqd;he}iéopfér;in both wintér »iox

and summer, with oné.aircraft being eQuippedﬂwithaihfrareagqgmé;asq showmobiless.Ta 3>
3 skiiers; and extensive4§earch:partiesuoh:ioot during.the summer months)...s}.

-

e P g I :

Ty e e

-

11. The Ofegon State Police have no evidence to justify either of thesel... >
assumptions.. .. . . ) _— ,

With no evidence: baing found in .the extensive -winter .and sumper sed
knowing him to be a responsible young adult, we can find no other p
to explain his disappearance other than that he was involuntarily d
killed. - :

*
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION !

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20535 ) i

April 5, 1976

Honorable Harry F. Byrd, Jr.
United States Senate ;
Washington, D. C. 20510 *

Dear Senator Byrd:

Your communication of March 22, 1976, enclosing a
letter from your constituent, , re-
garding the disappearance of | [Charles W. McCullar, b6
has been received and reviewed. I am in sympathy with b7cC

| _ who find themselves '
in similar situations, and, judging by the number of com-
munications we receive, there are a great many.

In order to respond to your specific points of
inquiryﬂ allow me to set forth the following factors which
pertain to this type of complaint.

First, in regard to Mr. James R. Hoffa's disap-
pearance, we are conducting investigation in this case under f
the Federal Extortion Statute, pursuant to threats made after
the disappearance of Mr. Hoffa. -

As I am sure you are aware, the FBI has no
statutory basis under which missing persons investigations
can be conducted. We do accept information pertaining to
these individuals and place a missing persons notice in our
Identification Division. To date, no such data has_been
received pertaining to Charles W. McCullar; in fact, a review
of our indices at FBI Headquarters and at FBI, Portland,
Oregon, has been totally negative in this regard. Inciden-
tally, your constituent's letter does not include descriptive
o e e data which would allow such a missing persons notice to be
T x~placed~= We will- be pleased to.place this notlce 1f necessary.. o Wt
CRLrT descrlptlv 1nfermatlon 1s recelved.- LT : A 1
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Honorable Harry F. Byrd, Jr.

In the absence of evidence of a specific Federal
violation over which the FBI has jurisdiction, we are pre-
cluded from initiating an investigation. There appears to
be no such evidence in this case.

I hope the above will be of assistance to you in
answering your constituent.

Your enclosures are returned to you herewith.
Sincerely yours,

C e

Clarence M. Kell
Director

Enclosures - 2 .
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June 8, 1876

}/\MGT 77/ gif.: c il L

: #Cnorable William L. Scott
United States Senate
‘ashlngton, D. C. 20510

i
]
=5 )
;j Dear Senator Scott: -
i) b7C

. Your lettFn_kn_the_Denarhmeﬁt_nf_lnstice_ennlgsing___1
correanondence fronm
| concerning the disappearance
narles V. TeCullar, was referred to me on ilay 27,

)
1976.

On the basis of the additional data, a search of our
records was made, but I repret to tell you no identifiable infor-
mation was disclosed. A missing person notice is, therefore,
being placed in the files of our Identification Division. The
effect of this notice is to advise you pronmptly if the whereabouts
of Ir. lleCullar comes to our attentlion through submnission of
fingerprints by any law enforcement or other governmental agency.

After a careful review of the information furnished by
your constituent, there is no indication of a violation which
would empower the FBI to conduet an active investigation. I sin-
cerely hope, however, the missing person notice will prove to be
of some benefit. ?

Your enclosures are being returned.

Sincerely yours,

G, M. Kelley
Clarence !, Kelley b6
Director b7C
Enclosures (3)~-Let to Senator Scott from| I descrip~

tive data re P & summary sheet re dlsappearance of iP.

M i1 - Office of Legislative Affairs - Ene. (5)--Copy of incoming &
pep. AD lv. 148 enes & ifail Control Slip. By 0-6 Routing Slip on sane date.
Asst. Dir.:
Adm. Serv.

e —1 - Office of Congressional Affairs (For info) Enc. (4)--Copy of

FM&PN&,_;Pcoming & its enclosures.
Gen. Iny..—a loos, —

enth ik il y
e T_UOTE:  (See page 2.) | - MALDD .
t‘c,::lr.o'ory }rl;\; S»\"\ é G: JUN ?‘ - > l‘-: .
Legal Coun. A"’ =3 8 1976 ; L’
Plan. & Eval. — (0 1% ; ¢4 : '
Rec. Mgnt.. . o 'y \ . :
Spec. l:v‘,“_‘}_: e { ? ' L&
Jraining ' 1

Telephone Rm.

of 7 ‘
Director Sec'y . [; MAIL ROOM
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Honorable William L. Scott

NOTE: No ident info found re MP reported missing 2/1/75 after
leaving Eugene, OR to take a bus/hiking trip to Crater Lake HNat'l
Park on 1/29/75. Prev forwarded letters from Cong. Fisher, Senator
Scott & Senator Byrd. Bufile #79-32359. Our Portland Office advised
no record in their indices & further notes Crater Lake area of OR

is haven for hippy types who reside in numerous communes. See NOTE
in outgoing to Senator Byrd dated 4/5/76. Charles W. McCullar per
prev corres.
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The Honorable Edward Levi
Attorney General of the United States
Department of Justice
Washingtor;, D. C. 20530
Dear Mr. Levi:
way, Enclosed wvou wilLfindﬁhlﬂiﬂ_ﬁmm_mLconstituent,g
v | and additiona. v
» information pertaining to the disappearance ofi:Pharles, :ESC
: E in Oregen. ’
¢ 3
& } | |has forwarded this information to be include }
T in the files of the FBI's Identification Division as was suggesteds
} by the Director, Mr. Kelley, in his letter of April 6, 1976.

With kind personal regards,

OFFICE OF LEGISLATIVE AFFAIRS

191 REG35 ..u¢ FED. BU. OF INYV.
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TOEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
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May 21, 1976

Honorable William L. Scott
United States Senate
Washington, D. C. 20510

Dear Senator Scott:

Thank you for your letter of April 7, 1976 with enclosed reply from b6
Mr. Clarence Kelley, regarding your inquiry on our behalf. . p7C

Your interest in this situation is deeply appreciated. We regret that '
we have not acknowledged your letter .sooner, however, the nature of the
reply from Mr. Kelley was such that we requlred addltlonal time for
further thought.

We were very disappointed that the Federal Bureau of ‘Investigation
could not enter our search for Charles on a presumptive basis, however,
we found Mr. Kelley's letter both informative and interesting.

In response to Mr. Kelley's request, enclosed are descriptive data- on
Charles. The Eugene, Oregon and Alexandria, Virginia offices of the
Bureau were contacted 15 months ago with regard to Bisappearance,
unfortunately we were not informed on those occasions that this data
could be entered into the Bureau's Identification Files. We are also
distressed by the fact that the Oregon State Police apparently have

never requésted a check of missing persons from, nor llsted descriptive -
data Wlth the FBI in Portland, Oregon.

This inaction further substantiates the fact that the Oregon State
Police have not conducted, and do not intend to conduct, a thorough
investigatiun into the disappearance of Charles. Addln7 this to other
untimely acﬁlon on their part, we believe that, there has been a violation
of constitutional rights under Article 4, Section 2 of, and the 1l4th
Amendment tou, the Constitution of the United States. Other justification
for our belief is contained in Enclosure 2.

Charles and as United States citizens, we believe that we

have the right to a thorough investigation of this matter and we feel '
the same as Thomas Jefferson when he expressed the hope that the common

"man would never allow the Government to disregard his rights.

Mr. Kelley's letter assured us that the FBI will not investigate this
matter. Our communications with the Oregon State Police indicates

"that they do not intend to further actively investigate this matter,

E!}_&Uj&i \ilg / Cf Lg
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and we know of no other Agency from which we could request investigative
assistance. Since we are determined to get a thorough investigation,
we are asking you to assist us in obtaining Federal funding for a
thorough investigation through the private sector.

Senator Harry F. Byrd and Congressman Joseph Fisher, both of Virginia,
are aware of this matter, if you desire to coordinate with them on this
request, ’

Your continued interest-is appreciated.

Sincerely,

™

b6
b7cC




Name : Charles Wood McCullar ("Chuck")

Date of bicth: July 20, 1955 . ’

Place of birth: Walter Reed Army Hospital, Washington, D.C.
Social Security Number: 226-88-6683

Medical history: .
‘Green stick" fracLure of collar bone -at age. three
Tonsillectomy & adenoidectomy at-age 4 1/2
Fall from playground equipment at age 3, resultant calcium deposit
with permanent loss of halr in small area at back of head near
base of skull.

Fall at age four, requiring stitches with permanent scar approximately -

- . 1 inch long near crown of head.

_ Physical description:

height: 6' 3"

Weight: approximately 150 pounds

blue eyes

brown, shoulder length, curly halr

“clean shaven

no visible scars or marks ~ (scars_as noted above)

last seen wearing:
faded blue jeans
blue down-filled jacket w/hood
hiking boots -~ orange snow shields )
white turtlereck sweater w/red-brow: circular design on yoke
perhaps cotton workmens' gloves y
possibly greeii~white stripe ski cap .
orange backpack with tied-on sleepin: bag in red cover

r : Encl 1 oe. 1




*

S . k ' -
. L.
hd : . .
A

!

Items carried by Charles Wood McCullar at time of his disappeérancgi

gverest" #228 frame backpack - orange

"The Worth Face' down-filled sleeping bag, dark blue - extra long
blue jeans - Levi ~ two or three pair

white turtle-neck sweater with brown/red yoke de81gn

Army type wool long underwear bottoms . - e 2

underwear - Jockey and Fruit of the Loom. -

- red and blue print bandana kerchiefs

white tank-top shirt with red/blue trim and picture.of Mickey Mouse on front
sheet .of black plastic, several foot square: .

‘boy scout mess kit

folding hunting kuife,- brass frame,. wooden handle, "BUCK" on blade

.hand made pocket knife (folding)- see bEIOW, actual size.

length of cord

several rolls of 35 mm film in black cassettes with white rectanOIe for
writing on (similar to Kodak 35 mm film except the cases are reusable
and are refilled with bulk film)

ring of keys - one a Volkswagen key '"

Nikkormat caméra (body #4472211). Vivitar lens (135 mm).
50 mm F-2 lems (#2273467).

Camera strap 1 1/2" wide, brown and white alternate zig-zag
tapestry pattern, black leather underside, adjustable length
‘clip on each end to fasten to camera. Hand made and sold only
in Washington D.C. area. : i '

Vasque Hiker II boots

ap
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-5 gqt. green nylon covered Army surplus trOplCS water bladder
*1 set camping silverware (fastens together)

gray heavy wool hiking socks

black socks with individual toes ~ toes each a different color '

gray t-shirt - "Budweiser' on fromt

brown pullover sweater .(bought at Wolff, n.y or may not have their 1abe1)31ze.
M-long

long sleeved thermal shirt

box of color slides of desert

drivers license

Military dependent I,D. card

uncashed travelers checks (Bank of America) :#25-009-200- 097.
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Between February 1, 1975, the date that Charles was reported to the
" Oregon State Police as missing, and February 10, 1975, the date that
we were notified of his disappearance ...

The State Police made routine checks such as notifying some of their
other stations, checking by phone with his intended destination, checking
bus stations, and releasing information to the local news media.

During this period, however, they did not check with his home to see if
he had been in contact with his family. Although they had been informed

_ that he was traveling on a Greyhound bus pass and was in possession of
traveler's checks, the State Police did not attempt to check these
sources to see if they could determine his route and destination. The
State Police had used the excuse that they could not start a search
because they did not know where to search since there was no evidence
that Charles had ever left Eugene. They could have had this evidence had
they made two telephone calls. At a subsequent date, when we became
aware that these sources had not been checked, we contacted the offices
of the Greyhound Bus Lines in San Francisco and was informed that copies
of these passes written in Eugene would come to their office for checking.
However, these copies are held only until checked, approximately ten days,
and then are destroyed. Although a check was made by Greyhound, the
copies for January 29, 1975 had already been destroyed.

After some weeks, the State Police determined that Charles had in fact
gone up Route 138 from Roseburg toward Crater Lake. This determination
was made after interviewing persons who hal either seen Charles or given
him a ride, and had called the police as & result of the media coverage.
There is a curious aspect. Charles was re-orted to be seen approximately
47 miles east of Roseburg at approximately 6:30 P.M, the day he left
Eugene. The bus he would have taken from lugene was due to arrive in
Roseburg at 3:51 P,M. and continue on soutl, He apparently left the bus
at Roseburg at 3:51 F.M. He was reported ceen 47 miles away 2 -/2 hours
“later. Having left the bus route, he was om foot. All reports indicate
that none of the people who live in the area gave him a lift. This

would indicate that whoever gave him a ride was going further up the road ...
the direction he was going. So, .why would he get out? We have asked the
State Police to investigate this but all indications are that they do not
intend to do so. In a letter to the Superintendent of the Oregon State
Police on December 6, 1975 we explicitly asked their intentions about
checking out people who were at'Diamond Lake on the dates Charles would
have been in that area. His return letter completely ignored that part
of our letter, .

We ‘have the highest praise for the Crater Lake Park Rangers as well as
private groups such as Cascade Rescue Emergency Search Team and Klamath
County Emergency Services for their extensive searches on the ground and
in the air, after they had been made aware of the disappearance. Such
groups, of course, have no authority in a criminal investigation.
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It is not in the least unreasonable to assume that a crime was committed
in the disappearance of Charles. There has not been any investigation
into the probability of that crime. The iole the Oregon State Police"
have played has consisted primarily of accumulating information given

to them by private citizens as a result of newspaper, radio and television
coverage. They have not so much as checked to see if any of the people
known to be in the area where Charles disappeared have a police record.

We are sure that, were we residents of Oregon, representatives of that
State would have taken a more active interest. This was proven when,
approximately a month after Charles disappeared a private plane with
three Oregonians went down in a storm just south of Diamond Lake, There
were several planes and a helicopter in the air and snowmobiles in the
area as soon as the weather permitted. In our case, after we begged and
pleaded, and after days delay, one plane was-sent to search for Charles.
That is not equal protection under the law.
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%/Additionaf facts relating to the disappearance of Charles Wood McCullar which
we believe disprove the assumptions that he voluntarily disappeared and/or that

.he succumbed to the elements in the Crater Lake/Diamond Lake area of Oregon:

1. Before departing Virginia on January 8 1975, he left his itinerary and
phone numbers with his family. :

2. As requested, he was keeping in touch with home --
a. Card mailed from El Pdso, Texas while he was enroute to Yuma, Arizona.
b. Telephone calls on January 16 and 22, 1975 from Yuma, Arizona.

c. Telephone call on January 27, 1975 from Eugene, Oregon (in the phone
call he stated he was going to return to Yuma, to see a rodeo, prior to going
to Denver, Colorado).

3. He knew that there would be a $100.00 check awaiting his return to Yuma.
4. Three (3) uncashed travelers checks.

5. All of his friends knew him to be a reliable person and, without exception,
believe he would never voluntarily disappear.

6. On January 30, 1975, show depths betweern Stump Lake and Crater Lake ranged
from 24" to 90". Charles could not have gotten far from cleared roads or trails
unless the snow was frozen over (this is the date he was dropped off at Stump
Lake by a logger who had given him a ride -- it was a clear day).

7. On January 31, 1975, no new snow fell uniil afternoon, with O to 4" of
snowfall later in the day (this is the day tist he would have started back to
Roseburg. Even if he had been able to get of. the cleared roads or trails, he
could have returned to these roads or trails with a maximum of only 4" of
additional snow. He had knowledge and equipment to make snowshoes in an
emergency) .

. He had excellent equipment (down-filled siteping bag was " comfortable to
-25° F; down-filled jacket and hood; large shéec of black building plastic to
keep equipment dry; some food, and a minimum &f three boxes of matches).

9. Had excellent knowledge of hiking and camping, in hot and cold weather;
was an avid hiker, camper and skiier.

. 10. All possible areas where he could have gone were searched without any
evidence being found (this includes airplanes and helicopter in both winter
and summer, with one aircraft being equipped with infrared cameras; snowmobiles;
skiiers; and extensive search parties on foot during the summer months).

11. The Oregon State Police have no evidence to justify either of these
assumptions. .

With no evidence being found in.the extensive winter and summer searching and
knowing him to be a responsible young adult, we can find no other presumption
to explain his disappearance other than that he was involuntarily detained and
killed.
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IMPOQEANT ~ Please Read
The attached mail has been charged to your office for
appropriate action, If it is necessary to forward else-
where, advise the Office of Congressional Affairs,

- extension 4510, IMPERATIVE: Copies of any

+ memoranaa, lettérs, or drafis for the signature of

, Justice Department officials must he furnished to the
Office of Congressional Affairs. Also, a copy of any
letters to the concérned Congressran, Senator, or
constituent concerning this matter should be furnished
to the Oifice of Legislative Affairs, Department of
Justice, along with the original yellow referral slip. - .
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FD-36 (Rev. 2-14-74) a :

FBI © '
Date: 10/26/76

Transmit the following in

(T'ype in plaintext or code)
AIRTEL ATRMAIL

(Precedence)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI /
yd L5l
FROM: SAC, PORTLAND (79 248) C) (o e
&

(] -
_ Q SUB.J(EC‘I; CHARLES WESLEY MC CULLAR, aka S ; //

J@Ohuck,(deceased) - '?’

# INFORMATION CONCERNING POSSIBLE
CGR - ({M Y
(00: Portland) .
Re Bureau letter to_ Senator HARRY F. BYRD JR., dated
4/5/76, and forwarded to Portland.
For information of the Bureau, CHARLES WESLEY
MC CULLAR,_date of birth 7/20/55, address, 6544 Spring Valley
Drive,; Alexandria,..Virginia,. was last seen on 1/29/75, néar <
Eugene, ,Oregon., and was believed to be hitchhiking to Crater
Lake National Park. An extensive search for MC CULLAR by the
Oregon State_ Police (0SP), Crater Lake National Park Rangers,
MC CULLAR's "and othexrs, failed to
locate any trace of him.

b6

b7C
The snow level in the park at the time of MC CULLAR's

disappearance was 100 inches, and more snow fell in the
following days.

VR

On 10/18/76, Chief Park Ranger, | | advised "
that hikers had found some badly weathered camping gear and
keys near Bybee Creek in the park. Ore of the keys found
matched a key reportedly in the possession of MC CULLAR at the
time of his disappearance. Park Rangers searched the area at
Bybee Creek and located the camping gear, a human skull, a lower
jawbone, and several other bones.
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D 70-22418

cn 10/18/75, Se. , contacted
Pﬁnﬁer| end ohtained 1he elmll znd oones and hiad tuemn
exemnined by | | & Ilrmath Falls Patihwlogisi.

| | auvised vhat the teeth in the siull and lover

J avhone matched perfecily with MC CULLAR's dental chart.

| Lurther advised tust he saw no evidence of dewade to

The exull, otlier then tnst ceused by the elements. | |
adviscd that we gav no inddication of deneane to the skull thet
would indicate foul nlar.

cn 10/19/76, 84 | cosecher witi]
the d@cease@'ﬁ| | paxrl: rengers, ond officers from the VsSP
Crime Lab, were flovn by helicopter to the location near Bylee
Creek, wihere i'C CULL:.R's remains had ween found. This remote,
rugged, mountainous arca was searched as thoroughly as practical
ifor any clues as to how INC CULLAR may have died.

‘The theory advanced by park rangers, and the one mosi
plausible, is that MC CULLAR hecance losc in the snow while tryine
to hilie from the north entrance of the piaris to park hesdouarters.
Vith 100 inches of snow on the ground, Lyoee Creek woula most
pronably have been completel: covernd =i ~uwvr,  IC CULLAGR
probasly was crossing tue crcek on top of the snow ind fell into
o _crevice, where he verished. %hen the snov melted in the spring,

The apot wvhere !NC CULLLE's vody decornposed- -was located
rnd examired by the 3tste Crime Lab Exoniners., Their examinzcicn
located ruantities of decomposing hair and clothing and several
small bones. It wes the opinion of O3P| | Crime
Lob Dumaminer, thet 10 CULLALP died at that spol irom expogure Lo
the elements, &nd was most lilkelv trapped in & snow crevice at
the time. 1% indication, vhatesoever, of foul play was located.

it the conclusion of the sesrch znd exeminztion, [ |

| zdvised thet he wes convinced that tie remains

found were | and that he died from exposure to the
2 ants. | further ~dvised thet at the time of his
[disrppearsnce, thet he corresponded with the Duresn requesting

thiet # missing persons notice he nlaced. stated

b6
bic

bé
bic

that bie would contscot the Mreou aroain to haove this notice remd ~2ai.

In view of the totel lack of evidence of any ifoul
play in this matter, Portland is conducting no further investic .

N .




OPTIONAL. FORM NO. 10 #
JuLy 1573 EDjTION Q .
GSA"ERMR (41" CFR) 101-11.6 w ot -~
UNITED STATES GOVEKNMENT " .

Memorandum
to : DIRECTOR, FBI ' DATE: 8/21/78
(ATTN: SUPERVISOR - CGR MATTERS)
FROM WSAC, PORTLAND (70-2245) (C)
supjecT: GHARLES WESLEY MC CULLAR 7
INFORMATION CONCERNING POSSIBLE CGR k%:'
- Mi-52331-5 ~
/}/Q/ RePDairtel te Buf‘éau“: 10/26/76.
Referenced communication sets forth basic facts - b6

regarding this matter. This communication is being submitted b7C

to the Burean for infermation in the event FBIHQ iT_cg_n_t_ag_t_e_d_l

by| regarding the death o£

CHARLES. ' f—ég”’
CHARLES was last seen on 1/29/75 néar Eugene,

Oregon, and was believed to be hitchhiking to Crater Lake
National Park.

To date, Portland has received four letters and
several telephone calls from| | regarding this =/

matter. On Fy_o_q_g_c_eﬂg_ns_.] April 1 and July 6, 1977, letter§)/,4f
were sent to by the SAC, Portland, reg ng /

I_r.h.LBuzgaT s investigative position. It seems that |
is determined to believe died by means

other than accidental. At the time the remains were found, b
very t jons were conducted at the scene BIC
by SA the Resident Agent at Klamath

'Falls, Oregon; examiners from the State of Oregon Crime

Lab; Crater Lake Park Rangers, as [ |

a pathologist from Klamath Falls. | was also

present at the scene during this portion of the investigation
and ?.t._t.ha.t_tmeg was convinced that the remains found were
that nd that he had died from exposure to the

. elements. There was absolutely no indication of foul play
based on the physical evidence found by the investigators.

ST-126 o é
- B _ - 4
G- purean  wwjg . 3AZE T

) AEH:lme @4 UG 25 1978 o

5010-110




PD 70-2245

In view of the above, no further investigation was
conducted in this matter. |was advised of this,
as well as being advised that in any mysterious disappearance
case in which the victim's remains are not discovered until
almost two years later, that there will always be unresolved
questions. He was further advised that the FBI must consider
the fact that no evidence of foul play was found according
to the experts who examined the scene. He was assured that-
this case would not be '"filed away and forgotten" and that -
the FBI wiﬁl_alnaxs_he]alert to any additional clues as to
the cause death. Any new leads or physical
evidence coming to our attention regarding this matter

would be tho#pughly investigated.

Approximately one week ago, | | again
contacted the Portland Office by telephone requesting to
speak personally with the SAC. He was requested to speak
to the Supervisor in charge of CGR matters, but declined,
stating he would get in touch with FBIHQ.
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Date ___8/30/78
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TO: DIRECTOR, FBI
TTN: SUPERVISOR - CGR MATTERS)
FROM: AC, PORTLAND (70-2248) (C)

SUBJECT: CHARLES WESLEY MC CULLAR
INFORMATION CONCERNING POSSIBLE CGR

RePDairtels to Bureau, 10/26/76 and 8/21/78.

On 8/30/78, SA| | San Francisco Office,
was contacted telephonically and through liaison with
the Bank of America Headquarters in San Francisco, obtained
the following information:

Bank of America travelers cheques, numbers
25-009-200-097, 098 and 099 have never been presented for
payment, and are filed under a deceased claims status.

It is noted in referenced communication of 8/21/78,
Portland file was carried as 70-2245 and should be changed
to read 70"22480 :
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